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Richard & Claudette Morin 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

"Guerina, Gilberto (Toronto)" <Gilberto.Guerina@sgs.com> 
<ricla@rogers.com> 
Tuesday, May 06, 20082:13 PM 
099556 Richard Morin.CSV; DisclaimerCSV.txt 
SGS Provisional reportlWork Order: 099556 

The data included in this unsecured spreadsheet is for the personal use of the client. Final results are contained 
in the SGS Certificate of Analysis. In the event of a discrepancy between this data and the Certificate of Analysis, 
the Certificate of Analysis will be considered correct. 

Data Center 
SGS Minerals Services 
1885 Leslie Street, Toronto ON M3B 2M3 

fij 

11 p: 4166428398 Ext. 3239 
o f: 416 443 1662 

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed 
or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented 
in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the Company. 
Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS 
conditions of service available on request and accessible at 
http://www.sgs.com!terrns_and_conditions.htrn 

5/6/2008 
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ANALYTE Au Pt Pd 
METHOD FAI313 FAI313 FAI313 
OETECTIC 1 10 
UNITS PPB PPB PPB 

7974 83 <10 6 
7975 1760 <10 3 
7976 251 <10 2 
7977 50 <10 <1 

DUP-7974 100 <10 6 



Received Jul 16 2008 04:14pm 
07-16- ' 08 16:17 FROM-SGS MINERALS SERVICE 416-445-4152 T-457 P002/003 F-171 

To: Ann: Ric;hard Morin 
839 Swallowtail Cres 
Orleans 
ON K4A4MS 

P.O. No. 
Project No. 
No. Of Samples 
Date Submitted 
Report Comprises 

Richard Morin 
DEFAULT 
4 
Apr14,200B 
Pages 1 to 2 

Certificate of Analysis 
Work Otder: 099556 

(Inclusive of CoVer Sheet) 

Distribution of unused material: 

Discard 61fter 90 days: 4 Rock~ 

Certified By 

Date: May 06,2008 

Gavin McGill 
Opera lions Manager 

ISO 17025 Accredited for SpeCific Tests. sec No. 458 

_ ........... IIC ...... _ ..... ~ ___ • __ • __ ~ __ 

Report Foolli>r. L.N.Ft. .. U'l8d not receiv"d 
n.<l. = Not applioablc 

1.5. = In5ufficlcIll S<!orlll>Ie 
= No re~ull 

·INF = Compo$iliol'\ Q( Ihi& sample meke6 deleclion implluibl" by 1111& method 

M afler 8 r8aull denollS5 ppb 10 pprtl conv",slon, o~ denOle8 ppm to % conlfon;ion 

Melhocla marked wi III an ;'SIOri6k (e.g. wNMO.V) wE:rE: aubconlracled 

Sybjecl to SGS G~n"r:lll ToIIrma and Condilions 

The chla reported OI'Ilhi$ .;"rljf;C&11> of on .. I)'aIB repr8nnt6 Ihe 6;,mplo 5ubrnilleCllo SGS Minerai, Service6. Reproduction 01 (hi$ t,,"~lyli~.sl repon. In full or in 
pan. i, prohibiled willlou\ I,~or wr'\I&n approval. 

SGS Canlld~ Inc. _~ ~ Mineral S8.~c:e' 1!!~::!!i!!~:~t Toronlo ON M38 :.~ •• ~~~.~.~~.:~~e;_!~:~~~~..=.:~!;~.~.~ 
M.,"~lr .(Ui,. $W (,t","',. (i..cloh,l C.':',u)l:1I1I IIJ ~II'''I:''I.'''II~I:) 
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Fit"i.7if : Og9!j56 Orda,.: Richard Morin 
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Me.nod 
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unH~ 
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~~~.f~-:··~~ >-.--'---~--. -970 
-977'''--... _-
0;7974':---"_ .... .......-.. 

r--~~ ---'-p"---p;j 
FAI313 F~m~1 FAI3\3 

, 1 10' 1 
PP8 PPB PPB .-.------e;r-.---:c;o .... "'·-·"·~6 
1760 <19 3 

251 <10 
S~ <10 <1 

100 <10 E 

Jul 16 2009 04:14pm 
416-445-4152 T-457 P003/003 F-171 
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The dam reported on lIlit certifICate of .""1)'6i6 ,eprosonl5 tho ",amplc: '$llbmll\E<d \0 SGS Mlnarala ServiC4il', Reprodl.lc\ion of Ini6 ilnalylical r~pl)rt, in full or in 
part. i& pronibitttd wilhoijll prior wlilten ilpprolllli. 
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